BIDDER’S PROPOSAL

COMPANY: CW%&L/ cf)l{ﬁ‘f o Uf%d‘éé ér fro/,'(\S (__17’1,(4

FY2012-13 CITYWIDE SIDEWALK GRINDING PROGRAM

B2012-47

Honorable Mayor and Members
of the Torrance City Council
Torrance, California

Members of the Council;

In accordance with the Notice Inviting Bids pertaining to the receiving of sealed proposals by the
City Clerk of the City of Torrance for the above titled improvement, the undersigned hereby
proposes to furnish all Work to be performed in accordance with the Plans, Specifications,
Standard Drawings, and the Contract Documents, for the unit price or lump sum set forth in the

following schedule.

BID SCHEDULE

TOTAL BID PRICE: 7 / /L QA(,(/L Mm/ W

poinfre DHY, a—g/'//

*BID MAY BE REJECTED IF TOTAL BID IS NOT SHOWN IN FIGURES AND WORDS.




BIDDER’S PROPOSAL
(CONTINUED)

B2012-47

The undersigned furthermore agrees to enter into and execute a contract, with necessary
bonds, at the unit prices set forth herein and in case of default in executing such contract, with
necessary bonds, the check or bond accompanying this bid and the money payable thereon
shall be forfeited thereby to and remain the property of the City of Torrance.

The above unit prices include all work appurtenant to the various items as outlined in the
Specifications and all work or expense required for the satisfactory completion of said items. In
case of discrepancies between unit prices and totals, the unit prices shall govern.

The undersigned declares that it has carefully examined the Plans, Specifications, and Contract
Documents, and has investigated the site of the work and is familiar with the conditions thereon.

Contractor: / evtcal CD&S"‘(’ \gl/ r(&(, CE_ é rj (LCL (IO\ L’l é_

Date: L/;KJ) s g% @\/\W/"\—/

/ \

Contractor’s State License No. H’ 5 ? f? %/5 Class (ﬂ / D O (ﬂ

Address: 71 7 5/‘/1/\ /‘EU(‘+
Phso IQ obles (A g344(

Phone: /905_3 2‘3 & 52& g S
Fax: NO N E—

Emid & ccsg 1959 @ hetmai | o Comn




ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA RECEIVED

B2012-47

The Bidder shall acknowledge the receipt of any and all addenda by placing an "X" by each
addendum received.

Addendum No. 1

Addendum No. 2

Addenddm No. 4

ddendum No. 5

If an addendum or addenda have been issued by the City and not noted above as being

received Bidder, the Bid Proposal may be rejected.
[ > (3 // 7
/ 7

Date




CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA } B2012-47

countyor (05 Ay Q/QES i
QU 2] Kh{lc htgm%ﬁt duly sworn, deposes and says:

(NAM
E)—\_>A,Qf)i/{é fl(\

1.  That he/she is the

. (TITLE)

o Cendral Coas‘c SUf\Caa», /rmcl ooy

(NAME OF PARTNERSHIP, CORPORATION, OR SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP) J

hereinafter called "Contractor,” who has submitted to the City of Torrance a proposal for

the Construction of FY2012-13 Citywide Sidewalk Grinding Program, B2012-47;

2. That said proposal is genuine; that the same is not sham; that all statement of facts therein

are true;

3. That such proposal was not made in the interest or behalf of any person, partnership,

company, association, organization or corporation not named or disclosed;

4.  That the Contractor did not, directly or indirectly, induce, solicit or agree with anyone else
to submit a false or sham bid, to refrain from bidding, or to withdraw the bid, to raise or fix
the bid price of the Contractor or anyone else, or to raise or fix any overhead, profit or cost
element of the Contractor’s price or the price of anyone else; and did not attempt to induce
action prejudicial to the interest of the City of Torrance, or of any other bidder, or anyone

else interested in the proposed contract;

5. That the Contractor has not in any manner sought by collusion to secure for itself an
advantage over any other bidder or to induce action prejudicial to the interests of the City
of Torrance, or of any other bidder or of anyone else interested in the proposed contract;

6. That the Contractor has not accepted any bid from any subcontractor or materialman
through any bid depository, the bylaws, rules or regulations of which prohibit or prevent the
Contractor from considering any bid from any subcontractor or materialman, which is not
processed through said bid depository, or which prevent any subcontractor or materialman
from bidding to any Contractor who does not use the facilities of or accept bids from or

through such bid depository;

Anc



CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT
(CONTINUED)

B2012-47

7. That the Contractor did not, directly or indirectly, submit the Contractor's bid price or any
breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulge information or data relative thereto,
to any corporation, partnership, company, association, organization, bid depository, or to
any member or agent thereof, or to any individual or group of Individuals, except to the City
of Torrance, or to any person or persons who have a partnership or other financial interest
with said Contractor in its business.

Dated this 1% day of MM—

Subscribed and Sworn to 5\ w

before me this 13 day (CON(IRACTOEQ S SIGNATURE)

of DeceM@;% ,20 1L 50;& KA«@\A \\y\e\L_,
(NAME)
ﬂ( r€5 \ d€ Y\\&\

Notary/Publicn and for said (TITLE)
Coun and Stat

(SEAL)

C.1. BONTIGAO |
A COMM. #1932480
By NOTARY PUBLIC - CALIFORNIA ‘{3
LOS ANGELES COUNTY £
My Comm. Expires Apr. 14, 2015




LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS

B2012-47

The Bidder is required to fill in the following blanks in accordance with the provisions of the
Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act (Chapter 2 of Division 5, Title 1 of the
Government Code of the State of California) and should familiarize itself with Section 2-3 of the
Standard Specifications.

Name Under Which Subcontractor is Licensed: ”‘é— ""’O [QQ US QO[ .
P

Subcontractor's Address:
Specific Description of Sub-Contract: /
License Number: CA License Classification/Type: /

Name Under Which Subcontractor is Licensed:
Subcontractor's Address: /
Specific Description of Sub-Contract: /

License Number: CA License 2lassification/Type:

Name Under Which Subcontractor is Licens

Subcontractor's Address:

Specific Description of Sub-Contract:

License Number: CA License Classification/Type:

Name Under Which Subcghtractor is Licensed:

Subcontractor's Addr
of Sub-Contract:

Specific Descripti

License Num CA License Classification/Type:

Subcopfractors listed must be properly licensed under the laws of the State of California for the
type‘of work which they are to perform. Do not list alternate subcontractors for the same work.



REFERENCES

B2012-47

List work similar in magnitude and degree of difficulty completed by the Contractor within the
past three (3) years.

1.

Name (Firm/Agency): R%d{ S;Mﬁa ﬁ“’-/

Address: %

Contact Per&on: J )/t/l/ Telephone No.: 7 7=Q730
Title of Project: ( ig% =S A %mﬂ al S/LUOF#}'{%&/; ,7ﬁ ng

Project Location: Cidywid =

Date of Completion: 5’2,/' 1// 2. Contract Amount: $ /5 o008 .00

Name (Firm/Agency): &S‘-; / f—z—r‘v, h &

Address: Lrvive A /.

Contact Person:  ~J 6 h 1 7 v po .07/ Telephone No. (79’7J7Q Y- 707
Title of Project: 4 re¢ e+ dm@ra{—/ b ng I 4t

Project Location: ’ Alc/ w i e

Date of Completion: [z / 30 / fz_  Contract Amount: $ 50,, e

Name (Firm/Agency): [/)L’-/ o S o ’T_O S <o

Address: anJdsc A

Contact Person: &L | ' /A Telephone No..[Y6 & \ 154/ - / 4\0 7
Title of Project: 4—7w¥ D) w Cr//"aa Ncleevices

Project Location: e, s b e J

Date of Completion: /, / 350 /[ Contract Amount; $ {’6’3,, 00¢- 6 &
Name (Firm/Agency): /Quﬂ% i d r b QA

Address: -2 ;_('

Contact Person: JZ N /do r~ ‘/' Telephone No. ( 214) #L/JF /T & O

Title of Project:. Annv ed O & (or) ) n 8,

Project Location: Coondyy & == ”

Date of Completion:; ?/ / ) 4// /) 2. Contract Amount: $ K o 0oy
= 7

Name (Firm/Agency): / 541 o-F C’ogﬁ Mf s &

Address: 0534 /NLS 4, C &
Contact Person: Kici_ S, main S Telephone No.: fhavd la b /5

Title of Project: [/_;g/.#g/ Com e, Sl i) up(’n(' o Cofer /C/dw/r ng._
Project Location: ~ (" (o coiol ==
Date of Compiletion: '7/ 2 ,/ J 2 Contract Amount: $ Lf 7 $ o




REFERENCES
(CONTINUED)

B2012-47

If Contractor has not performed work for the City of Torrance within the last five (5) years, list all
work done within said five years (attach additional sheets if necessary). Note if work was done
as subcontractor [include only subcontract amount]:

Work Description & Contract Amount Agency Cor%?),l[:te d

L%, rfs;dﬁ/‘z’lﬁ an/,ﬂi/“/ q of Serks Ana_ £IN #ib [201

[ty of ((is1g Mles a ZiStp i1 4 of st flesa| 7/72)13
[ty 0F S6nD0se (ko WEs of Sartsx S/9/

A

M 0 ‘JC'%KW"‘C 5/7:10/4 f/I«U /y/f), ﬂ;/—z)"‘l/'n déﬁ/

—
C@Uﬂ)/—f;t 04§WKQZ// /lc .Z’yﬂ}é/ ﬂﬁﬁfM@ 2//
Contractor's License No.: _.S &0 ‘7/ 3 Class:
a. Datefirstobtained: /95T Expiration:
b. Has License ever been suspended or revoked? i/ &

—

If yes, describe when and why:

c. Any current claims against License or Bond? /V %

A am———

If yes, describe claims:

Principals in Company (List all — attach additional sheets if necessary):

NAME TITLE LICENSE NO.

(if Applicable)
\,§!A2—3 Y held P/ws Tde n—




VIOLATIONS OF FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL LAWS

B2012-47

1. Has your firm or its officers been assessed any penalties by an agency for noncompliance
or violations of Federal, State or Local labor laws and/or business or licensing regulations

within the past five (5) years relating to your construction projects?

Yes/No: Federal/State:

If “yes,” identify and describe, (including agency and status):

Have the penalties been paid? Yes/No:

2. Does your firm or its officers have any ongoing investigations by any public agency
regarding violations of the State Labor Code, California Business and Professions Code or

State Licensing Laws?

Yes/No: Code/Laws: Section/Article:

If “yes,” identify and describe, (including agency and status):




DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION CERTIFICATION
TITLE 49, CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, PART 29

B2012-47

The bidder, under penalty of perjury, certifies that, except as noted below, he/she or any other
person associated therewith in the capacity of owner, partner, director, officer, manager:

e is not currently under suspension, debarment, voluntary exclusion, or determination of
ineligibility by any Federal AGENCY;

e has not been suspended, debarred, voluntarily excluded or determined ineligible by any
Federal AGENCY within the past 3 years;

¢ does not have a proposed debarment pending; and

e has not been indicted, convicted, or had a civil judgment rendered against it by a court of
competent jurisdiction in any matter involving fraud or official misconduct within the past

3 years.

If there are any exceptions to this certification, insert the exceptions in the following space.

Exceptions will not necessarily result in denial of award, but will be considered in determining
bidder responsibility. For any exception noted above, indicate below to whom it applies,
initiating AGENCY, and dates of action.

Notes: Providing false information may result in criminal prosecution or administrative
sanctions.

The above certification is part of the Proposal. Signing this Proposal on the signature portion
thereof shall also constitute signature of this Certification.



